VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: Lance, Emma

Sent: Saturday, March 14, 2009 9:34 AM
To: Williamson, Alec

Subject: RE: Informal Meet and Greet

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

That sounds great! Thanks for getting it re-scheduled. | spoke with Theresa Greco on the phone Friday morning,
and she expressed interest in stopping by as well. | can call her office and let her know the time, unless it would be
easier for someone over there to do so.

Thanks again.
-Emma

From: Thomas, Karen On Behalf Of Williamson, Alec
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2009 11:18 AM

To: Lance, Emma

Subject: RE: Informal Meet and Greet

Emma: Thanks for being so flexible! It looks like Tuesday is shaping up to be the better day. Am going to send you
and invite for 3PM Tuesday the 17th...

Thanks!

Karenw Thomas
Admin Assistant Ill
WSDOT - AWV&SRP
206.267.6844

From: Lance, Emma

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2009 5:10 PM
To: Williamson, Alec; Thomas, Karen
Subject: RE: Informal Meet and Greet

Karen,

That's no problem. | am available all day on Monday, if that works. | can also be in town on Tuesday if that works
better. Let me know!

Thanks for the heads up!
-Emma

From: Thomas, Karen On Behalf Of Williamson, Alec
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2009 5:02 PM

To: Lance, Emma

Subject: RE: Informal Meet and Greet

Importance: High

6/23/2009



Emma: I'm afraid Alec is ill and won't be able to keep your appointment tomorrow. When would be a good time to
reschedule for you? (I know that your're coming in from Winachee)

Thanks!

Kavew Thomas
Admin Assistant Ill
WSDOT - AWV&SRP
206.267.6844

From: Lance, Emma

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2009 1:09 PM
To: Williamson, Alec

Subject: RE: Informal Meet and Greet

Alec,
| have attached my resume for you. See you tomorrow at 3.

-Emma

From: Williamson, Alec

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2009 9:25 AM
To: Lance, Emma

Cc: Thomas, Karen; Preedy, Matt
Subject: Informal Meet and Greet

Ms. Lance,

It was nice speaking with you over the phone a few minutes ago. | understand you are interested in transferring to

a Seattle area office and you are interested in the Alaskan Way Viaduct Replacement project. | am the engineering
manager for the central waterfront section of the AWV project and am looking to staff up our state forces design
office as we begin work on the bored tunnel project over the next few months.

As per our discussion, | would like to meet with you this Friday at 3:00 pm at our project office. The office is located
at the Wells Fargo Building on 3rd Ave and between Marion and Madison Streets. Our address is 999 3rd Ave, and
my office is on the 23rd floor. Please note that due to the hiring freeze, we cannot make any hiring decisions until
approved by the Regional Administrators of both regions. If possible, please e-mail me a resume and letter of
interest prior to your visit. | look forward to meeting with you!

Alec Williamson, PE

Design Engineering Manager

Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Program
Washington State Dept. of Transportation

206-382-6366 (work)

206-437-3059 (cell)
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